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Guenard, Gislene TRAN:EX

From: MTI FOI REQUESTS TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Draft & Confidential - RBT2 discussion guide for your review

�
From: Parker-Jervis, John [mailto:John.Parker-Jervis@portmetrovancouver.com]
Sent: Sunday, September 22, 2013 10:38 PM 
To: Annis, Erin L TRAN:EX 
Cc: Berthin, Helen C TRAN:EX; Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX; 'Gord Westlake'; Sahakyan, Irina TRAN:EX; McPherson, Sarah 
Subject: RE: Draft & Confidential - RBT2 discussion guide for your review 

Hi�Erin,��
�
Many�thanks�for�your�comments�and�input�below.�We�have�incorporated�your�input�provided�to�date�(please�see�my�
comments�to�your�individual�points�below�in�green).�We�can�still�consider�any�input�provided�back�to�us�by�end�of�
morning�on�Monday.�Once�again�our�apologies�for�the�time�squeeze�due�to�our�tight timeline in completing the
discussion�guide�–�and�thank�you�for�our�input�so�far.�
�
I�will�be –�so�please�be�sure�to�send�any�further�feedback�tomorrow�to�Sarah�
Mcpherson�(cc’d).��
�
All�the�best,��
John���
�
�
From: Annis, Erin L TRAN:EX [mailto:Erin.Annis@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 1:15 PM 
To: Parker-Jervis, John 
Cc: Berthin, Helen C TRAN:EX; Gow, Lisa A TRAN:EX; 'Gord Westlake'; Sahakyan, Irina TRAN:EX 
Subject: RE: Draft & Confidential - RBT2 discussion guide for your review 

Hi�John,�
�
Thanks�for�sharing�the�attached�draft�guide.�
�
As�this�document�discusses�a�number�of�Ministry�initiatives�and�has�some�areas�where�material�has�yet�to�be�developed�
&�inserted�into�the�draft,�we’d�appreciate�more�time�to�provide�feedback so�would�be�nice�
to�get�her�thoughts�also).��To�keep�things�moving�along�though,�initial�comments�below:�
�
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o GMT�Replacement�discussion�“British�Columbia’s�Ministry�of�Transportation�and�Infrastructure�is�
planning�for�a�replacement�of�the�existing�George�Massey�Tunnel...”�please�update�to:�“British�
Columbia’s�Ministry�of�Transportation�and�Infrastructure�is�undertaking�planning�work�for�options�to�
replace�the�existing�George�Massey�Tunnel”.�Thank�you.�We�have�updated�this�with�language�direct�
from�the�release�on�Friday.�

Thanks,�
Erin�
�
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